
Re: Lobbyist Quarterly Repost
Rodriguez, Aileen <RodriguezA8@elpasotexas.gov>
Thu 4/11/2024 8:49 AM
To:Jo Cassandra Cuevas <jo@decuebaz.com>

Good morning, Cassandra.

Could you also please send me the Quarterly Activity for Q2?

Best Regards,

A  Ro i
Senior Secretary | City Clerk’s Office
915-212-1210 | rodrigueza8@elpasotexas.gov
▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬
300 N. Campbell
El Paso, TX 79901
915-212-1210

*Please note that our office hours are Monday through Thursday from 7 AM to 6 PM. Our office is closed on
Friday.

From: Jo Cassandra Cuevas <jo@decuebaz.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 10:13 PM
To: Rodriguez, Aileen <RodriguezA8@elpasotexas.gov>
Subject: Re: Lobbyist Quarterly Repost

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of El Paso. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If suspicious, use Phish Alert or forward to
SpamReport@elpasotexas.gov.

Good evening, Aileen:

For Q1 of 2024, I do not have any activity to report. Please let me know if there is anything else you
need from me.

Jo Cassandra Cuevas

From: Rodriguez, Aileen <RodriguezA8@elpasotexas.gov>
Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 at 10:39 AM
To:
Cc: City Clerk <CClerk-1@elpasotexas.gov>
Subject: Lobbyist Quarterly Repost

Good day,

This is a friendly reminder that your Lobbyist Quarterly Report is due.

By City Clerk's Office at 8:45 am, Apr 11, 2024


